
From: Tom Carney <Tom.Carney@cityofchicago.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 8:22 PM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Richard Superfine 
<Richard.Superfine@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Re: HACIA 44th Annual Banquet Head Table Guest - Non-Transferable 
  
Hi Steve,  
  
On March 7, 2024, I attended the HACIA 44th Annual Banquet in my official capacity as 
Acting Commissioner of CDOT, at the invitation of the sponsor organization - HACIA. 
  
thank you,    
  
  
Thomas Carney 
Chicago Department of Transportation 
Office Phone: 312.744.3501 
Cell Phone: 312.617.8030 
  
  

 
From: Neida Cintron <NCintron@haciaworks.org> 
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 1:26 PM 
To: Tom Carney <Tom.Carney@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: HACIA 44th Annual Banquet Head Table Guest - Non-Transferable 
  

  

 

Dear Commissioner Carney: 

  [Warning: External email] 

mailto:NCintron@haciaworks.org
mailto:Tom.Carney@cityofchicago.org


It is our sincere pleasure to request your attendance as an honored guest and join us at 

the head table for the Hispanic American Construction Industry Association’s 

(HACIA) 44th Annual Awards Banquet. This invitation is NON-TRANSFERABLE. 

Event Details: 

Thursday, March 7, 2024 

Hilton Chicago 

720 S. Michigan Ave. 

  

Cocktails Reception: Grand Ballroom, 5:00pm 

Dinner/Program: International Ballroom, 6:00pm 

After Set: Grand Ballroom, 8:00-9:00pm 

During 2023, HACIA established several new initiatives and programs for its 

members and 2024 promises to yield even greater growth. With great anticipation in 

celebrating our 44th year, we encourage you to join us in acknowledging the 

successful achievements of our members and those who have supported our 

endeavors. The theme for our Banquet this year is “Building a Thriving Industry 

Together!”. This theme uniquely represents HACIA’s past accomplishments and 

vision for the future. 

HACIA’s mission is to advocate for our members, build their capacity, and 

facilitate access to a broad network of diverse professionals and industry 

leaders. For years, our banquet has been considered one of the largest construction 

galas in Chicago, attracting over 1,200 people from all areas of business. As an 

honored guest, you will be joined by some of Chicago’s leading government, 

corporate and construction industry leaders. 

Please confirm your attendance by Wednesday, February 28, 2024, via email 

to ncintron@haciaworks.org. Should you have any questions, please contact Ms. 

Neida Cintron, Event Manager at (312) 575-0389. 

We look forward to seeing you on March 7th! 

Sincerely, 

mailto:ncintron@haciaworks.org


  

Jacqueline Gomez 

Executive Director 

  
  

Neida Cintron 

Event Manager/Assistant to Executive Director 

Hispanic American Construction Industry 
Association 
(HACIA) 

650 W. Lake Street, Ste 415 

Chicago, IL 60661 
ncintron@haciaworks.org 
O:  312-575-0389 ext. 2004 
C:  773-343-9621 
www.haciaworks.org 
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